					ANNEXURE C: PO 2025/26:008
[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]
THE PRESIDENCY
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

	CONTACTABLE CLIENT REFERENCE NUMBER: ____

	SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

	Name:


	Contact Person: 


	Designation/ Position:  


	Contact Details:
E-mail address:…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
Telephone: …………………………………………..  Cellular Number: ………………………………………………

	Description of Service Rendered as follows:
	Value of work (i.e. the service provided):

	Type of Audit
	Years applicable 
	Hours
	Cost (incl VAT)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	SECTION 2: TO BE COMPLETED BY CONTACTABLE CLIENT REFERENCE 

	Assess the Performance of the bidder by answering the stated questions using YES/NO
Scores must also be assessed in terms of below levels and all the NO answers cannot be assessed

	· 0-49% = POOR
· 50 – 69% = SATISFACTORY
· 70 – 80% = GOOD
· 81- 100% = VERY GOOD 

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS (YES/NO)
	SCORING

	1. Did the bidder adhere to the budget and timelines as stipulated within the engagement letters
	
	

	2. Did the audit team add any value by developing recommendations for enhancement or improvement of processes?
	
	

	3. Did the audit team add value to the operations of Internal Audit by providing new innovative ways of auditing
	
	

	4. Was the audit team as proposed by the bidder adequate for the various assignments in the rendering of internal audit services?
	
	

	5. How was the level of service as rendered by the bidder for the duration of the contract?
	
	

	6. How did the bidder adopted to the “new normal” of working remotely.    Was the bidder able to still deliver a good product on time?
	
	

	7. Was the bidder’s quality assurance approach sufficient to ensure a robust internal review prior to presenting the product to the CAE?
	
	

	8. Did the audit team applied data analytics techniques in the project?  Was it successfully implemented? 
	
	

	General/ Final comment   


	
	(Average of the above) 

	The undersigned who warrants that he/ she is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the enterprise, confirms that the contents of this schedule are within his/ her personal knowledge and are to the best of his/ her belief true and correct.

	SIGNATURE: …………………………………………………………………..
	DATE: ……………………………
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